
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
CONTRACT RENEWALS 
 

 

3018 PURCHASE OF MICROSCOPES FOR THE 
DISTRICT SCIENCE LABS 
 
Nikon Instruments, Inc. 
Lewisville, TX 
 

$62,500.00 
(not to exceed) 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  April 28, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 3018 - Purchase of 
Microscopes for the District Science Labs. 
 

SCOPE: Renewal for sole source purchase of microscopes and 
microscope accessories for the District Science Labs.  Term of 
contract: 05/27/2015 through 05/26/2016.  
 

RECOMMENDATION: Nikon Instruments, Inc. 
Lewisville, TX 
 

$62,500.00 
(not to exceed)  

 
JUSTIFICATION: The District Science Labs are standardized on Nikon 

Microscopes.  Nikon Instruments, Inc. provides a greater 
educational discount than any of their distributors can provide.    

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Math and Natural Sciences 

 


